

**November 29, 2021**

**ZOOM Meeting\_10:00am**

- Lauren Balducci
- Melinda Hughes
- Tim Shively
- So Kam Lee
- Mary Pape
- Eric Mendoza
- Keri Kirkpatrick
- Jennifer Mahato

*Names taken from ZOOM screen.*

Get people from PBTs into the PRC now (start the process of creating the PRC starting January), start committee now similar to the way Budget Task Force started with the understanding the need for revisions/refinement.

**November 30, 2021**

**ZOOM Meeting\_2:30pm**

- Lauren Balducci
- Tim Shively
- So Kam Lee
- Mary Pape
- Keri Kirkpatrick
- Jennifer Mahato

*Names taken from ZOOM screen.*

College Council on Thursday, December 2<sup>nd</sup>: Introduce the steps to make the turnover from the SGTF to the PRC.

What does the College Council want from our Shared Governance Task Force at this time? There seems to be parallel revisions happening without feedback; and we are wondering what the intent for the SGTF at this time.

Update website –

- College Council for vote in February 2022 (change from March to February).
- DASG – January 12, 2022.
- Campus Facilities – present Feb. 1, 2022